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CBS COMMUNICATION SUCS 202 457 4615 P.02/02

Anne C. Lucey
COUniel, Regulatory

Tel 21: a~6 796E
Fax 212 SoU. 1425
E-Mail; '\;~ova~~oroI2.~;:7c:>m C::-

October 1. 1996 VIACON

WilliamF. Caton

Acting Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
1919M Street
Washington. D.C. 20554

RE: Assi2nment of Licenses of:. .

Receive-only Earth Station E4280 -E 'i..~\ ~d 5 II<i\~oo ~
Receive-only Earth Station E860538

Dear Mr. Caton:

This is to notifYthe Commissionthat the assigmnent of licenses of the above-referenced earth
. stations.trom WTOG-TV, Inc.10ViacomInternationalInc.. was consummatedon September

30, 1996. No prior Commissionconsent is required for assignment of receive-only earth stations.

Accordingly, as of September 30. 1996,Viacom International Inc. is the licensee of me tWo
above-referenced eanh stations. Both eanh stations are used in conneCtionwith the operation of
commercial television station MOG- TV, St. Petersburg, Florida, which is also licensed to
Viacom International Inc- as of September30. 1997, pursuant to Conunissionconsent.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

cc: Jeanette Spriggs
Marvin Rosenberg, Esquire
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